ITEM 12
Appendix 6

Caroline Brailey
Community Area Manager
Pewsey Area Board

28" May 2010

Dear Caroline

Community Area Grant for Play Area, Broomcroft Road, Pewsey

Pewsey Area Board kindly awarded a grant of £2,500 to Pewsey Parish Council
for moving play equipment from the Robinia Close play area to a new area to
be constructed at Broomcroft Road as part of a larger project.

Since making the application the Parish Council has received further advice
from the play equipment manufacturers that are to be used for the contract.
Due to Health & Safety regulations existing play equipment should not be
moved to new sites as it will then not meet the required BS (British Standards).

This is a formal request from Pewsey Parish Council to modify the project and
utilise the grant award to purchase a new fence and equipment at Broomcroft
Road rather than pay for the moving of old equipment.

Please advise whether this is acceptable to the area board.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Alison Keers
Clerk to Pewsey Parish Council

Parish Office, Bouverie Hall, North Street, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5EQ
Phone/fax: 01672 562014  email:pewseyparishcoun@btconnect.com



